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ORDER

This proceeding involves a proposed civil penalty of $6,000 sought to be imposed by the

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on All Tech Corporation (All Tech) for alleged violations

of provisions of NRC requirements.  In response to an Order Imposing a Civil Monetary Penalty,

which was dated December 10, 2004, and published at 69 Fed. Reg. 76,019 (Dec. 20, 2004), All

Tech filed a timely request for a hearing on January 10, 2005.1  Thereafter, on February 2, 2005,

this Atomic Safety and Licensing Board was established to preside over this matter.2

After an order imposing a civil penalty has been issued by the Director of NRC’s Office of

Enforcement, if the person charged with a violation requests a hearing, the time and place of the

hearing will be designated. 10 C.F.R. § 2.205(e).  However, pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.309, a

request for a hearing must set forth with particularity the contentions (issues of law or fact) sought

to be raised at the hearing along with a brief explanation of the basis for those contentions,



3   See E-mail from Richard Booth, Booth & Associates, to Gary Sanborn, NRC (Jan. 10,
2005), ADAMS Accession No. ML050390410.

4   See Answer to a Notice of Violation & Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty $6000
(June 2, 2004).

5   Alternatively, we ask whether it is the Staff’s position that the final paragraph of the
Order imposing a Civil Monetary Penalty which is dated December 10, 2004, adequately
focuses the hearing rendering the provisions of 10 C.F.R. § 2.309 unnecessary and
inapplicable to these proceedings. 
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including an explanation of their materiality and a showing that the issues raised are within the

scope of the proceeding.  In its Request for Hearing, All Tech failed to identify or explain the issues

of law or fact that it would seek to raise at the hearing.3 

Given that the NRC’s current Rules of Practice, 10 C.F.R. Part 2, are of recent origin and

that we have limited experience proceeding under these new rules, we direct that within 15 days of

the date of this Order the NRC Staff advise this Board in writing (with a copy to All Tech) of the

Staff’s position regarding the applicability of 10 C.F.R. § 2.309 to this proceeding and, accordingly,

its position regarding whether All Tech’s response on January 10, 2005, to the Commission’s Order

imposing a Civil Penalty was an adequate Request for a Hearing.

In responding to this Order, we specifically direct that the Staff state its position on whether

All Tech’s answer to the Notice of Violation submitted on June 2, 2004,4 pursuant to 10 C.F.R. §

2.205(b), is necessarily incorporated by reference into All Tech’s Request for a Hearing, thereby

adequately focusing the scope of the hearing and rendering the provisions of 10 C.F.R. § 2.309

unnecessary and inapplicable to Civil Penalty proceedings.5  Finally, we direct the Staff to articulate

its position regarding whether, given the wording of the Civil Penalty Order and the state of the

record, if this Board determined that All Tech’s Request for a Hearing was inadequate, we should

allow All Tech to supplement its submission and thereby cure any inadequacy in its Request for

a Hearing, 10 C.F.R. § 2.309(c).  We direct that the Staff not only state its position on these

matters but also that it explain the basis for its position.



6  Copies of this order were sent this date by Internet e-mail transmission to : (1) All
Tech Corporation and (2) the NRC Staff.
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Within 15 days after service of the Staff’s submission to this Board, All Tech may respond

and, with the benefit of knowing the Staff’s position, address the questions raised in this Order.

FOR THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD:6

/RA/
____________________________
LAWRENCE G. McDADE, CHAIRMAN
ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE

Rockville, Maryland
February 11, 2005
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